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Memorandum May 20, 2022

To: Memorandum To File

From: Michael Barron, Deepwater Horizon Gulf Restoration Office

Subject: No Coastal Barrier Restoration Act Consistency Determination Required for two
(2) Projects in the Mississippi Trustee Implementation Group’s Restoration Plan
#3

We used the Coastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) mapper
(https://www.fws.gov/cbra/maps-and-data [accessed May 20, 2022]) to determine if two (2)
proposed projects in the Mississippi Trustee Implementation Group’s Alabama Restoration Plan
#3 are located within any CBRS Units or any Otherwise Protected Areas (OPA). Public
comment for this plan closed on January 6, 2022. As the proposed actions occur outside of any
CBRS Units and are not within any OPAs, no additional analysis was developed. The projects
are listed below in Table 1.

If you have questions or concerns regarding this action, please contact Michael Barron, Fish and
Wildlife Biologist, at 251-421-7030 or michael barron@fws.gov.


https://www.fws.gov/cbra/maps-and-data

Table 1. Proposed Project and Locations Relative to CBRS Units and OPA Units

Proposed Project

CBRA Consistency Determination

Clower Thornton Nature Park
Trail Improvement

Programmatic activities include the following Mississippi
counties: Harrison.

Potential actions could occur within the following CBRS
units and OPAs:

CBRS Units: None

OPA Units: None

Environmental Education and
Stewardship at Walter
Anderson Museum of Art

Programmatic activities include the following Mississippi
counties: Harrison.

Potential actions could occur within the following CBRS
units and OPAs:

CBRS Units: None

OPA Units: None




